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‘UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

L demorendum

TO !  Michael Shaheen DATE:!  october 24, 1975
Special Counsel for Intelligence
Coordination PR
FROM :  Rudolph W. Giuliani (b

Associate Deputy Attorney General

SUBJECT: Chairperson Abzug's Letter to Director Kelley
dated October 22, 1975

The Deputy's preliminary view of our position on this request
is consistent with that of Jim Adams.

(1) That we agree to turn over our conclusions,
i.e., Tyler and Thornburgh's memoranda de-
clining prosecution;

(2) That we decline at this time to make any
other material or potential witnesses im-
mediately available because this exact mat-
ter is under investigation by the Edwards
Committee. Adams just this week testified
before the Edwards Committee. It is Adams'
understanding that the Edwards Committee
is continuing their investigation;

(3) That we agree to make available at some
reasonable time in the future, summaries
prepared by us, not by the _3I, of the
details of the investigation;

(4) That we in no event agree to make available
the FBI 302's or files;

(5) That we attempt to work out a solution as to
interviewing and calling the agents so that
this will occur only once and preferably with
the Edwards Committee.

Please keep me informed as to the progress we make or don't
make.
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